From: Kettle, Graham [gkettle@lehman.com]

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 12:59 PM (GMT)
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) [dfleming@lehman.com]
Subject: RE: Cash required in BONY value today

Great thanks - I will get LBHINY to reimburse later today

From: Fleming, Dan (TSY)

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 1:58 PM

To: Kettle, Graham

Subject: RE: Cash required in BONY value today

Yes, go ahead

From: Kettle, Graham

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 8:55 AM

To: Fleming, Dan (TSY)

Subject: RE: Cash required in BONY value today

Dan

BONY have sent a mail and left me a voice message chasing up the USD
120mm payment - Is there anyway we could pay this out of LBHIUK's BOA
account ?

Regards

Graham

From: Kettle, Graham

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 11:44 AM

To: Fleming, Dan (TSY)
Subject: RE: Cash required in BONY value today

I realise that, I don't know what time they release their instructions
for the coupons and redemptions - once they have done that they are
committed to pay.

They have asked for NY opening as their preference. Do you want me to
call BONY to confirm?

From: Fleming, Dan (TSY)
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Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 11:41 AM

To: Kettle, Graham; Cash Management LBI/LBHI; Engel, Steven J; Forsyth,
David

Cc: Rees, Huw; Cornejo, Emil; Jones, Craig L; Fielding, Stirling

Subject: Re: Cash required in BONY value today

It's all about timing, what is the latest we can send the cash

----- Original Message -----

From: Kettle, Graham

To: Fleming, Dan (TSY); Cash Management LBI/LBHI; Engel, Steven J;
Forsyth, David

Cc: Rees, Huw; Cornejo, Emil; Jones, Craig L; Fielding, Stirling

Sent: Fri Sep 12 06:37:46 2008

Subject: RE: Cash required in BONY value today

Dan

Its to collateralise all our BONY EMTN/ECP and warrant activity settling
on Monday - As they will be releasing instructions into Euroclear today
for value Monday it covers the intraday exposure they will have until
they receive our funding on Monday.

Do you want me to call BONY ? Don't really want to set any bells ringing
with them if we can

We expect to be able to withdraw the USD 120mm on Monday so we only
have USD 50mm invested with them.

Regards

Graham

From: Fleming, Dan (TSY)

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 11:18 AM

To: Kettle, Graham; Cash Management LBI/LBHI; Engel, Steven J; Forsyth,
David

Cc: Rees, Huw; Cornejo, Emil; Jones, Craig L; Fielding, Stirling

Subject: Re: Cash required in BONY value today

STOP, any and all large critical USD payments need to go through me for
approval.

Graham - what is this for, how quickly does it need to go and what are
the consequences if it doesn't get there until around noon NY time.
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----- Original Message -----

From: Kettle, Graham

To: Cash Management LBI/LBHI; Engel, Steven J; Forsyth, David
Cc: Rees, Huw; Cornejo, Emil; Jones, Craig L; Fleming, Dan (TSY);
Fielding, Stirling

Sent: Fri Sep 12 06:02:53 2008

Subject: Cash required in BONY value today

Anna/Maria

Please can you arrange to pay today ASAP USD 120,000,000.00 to:

The Bank of New York Mellon, New York ABA Number: 021-000-018 Account
Number: GLA/111-565 Account Name: IFU Debt Service Sub-Account Number:
141375 Sub-Account Name: LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC

Ref: Lehman Bros - Dpule

These funds will be invested in the BONY Drefus Cash Management Plus
Fund

Please can you provide the FED ref number ASAP
Many thanks
Regards

Graham

From: gerry.barber@bnymellon.com [mailto:gerry barber@bnymellon com|
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:36 AM

To: Kettle, Graham

Cc: Rees, Huw; david.pule@bnymellon.com; david.s.bell@bnymellon.com;
terence.law(@bnymellon.com

Subject: Collateral position

Good morning Graham,

To cover the intraday position for Monday could you please arrange for
the credit of USD 120m (one hundred and twenty million) to your
collateral account at the Bank of New York Mellon.

This will leave the total collateral position at USD 170m and thus
provide sufficient headroom for any changes from fixings.

It would be preferable to have the funds in the account for today's
opening in New York. In order to confirm receipt if you could also you
please provide the Fed Reference number for this payment so I can trace
the receipt in our systems.

Many thanks

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. LBEX-DOCID 65875



Gerry

Pay to: The Bank of New York Mellon, New York ABA Number: 021-000-018
Account Number: GLA/111-565 Account Name: IFU Debt Service Sub-Account
Number: 141375 Sub-Account Name: LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS
Ref: Lehman Bros - DPule

(See attached file: Report for Lehman Issues - Invoices and
disbursement 3PM 11092008 .xls)

Gerry Barber, Vice President * The Bank of New York Mellon
(International) Limited
Global Corporate Trust - Investment Management Group (IMG) * Tel
+44.207 964.6817 * Fax +44.207 964.2535 * Mobile +44.(0)7825.832 567 *

gerry barber@bnymellon.com

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is
confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended

recipient. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment, or
any information contained therein, by any other person is not

authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please return the

e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we
attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee
that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any damage

sustained as a result of viruses.

Please refer to http:/disclaimer bnymellon.com/eu htm for certain
disclosures relating to European legal entities.
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